
From:
To: NI Enquiries; info@aldeburghtowncouncil.co.uk
Cc: ; SizewellC
Subject: Fwd: EN010012 – The Sizewell C Project attn: Wendy Mckay
Date: 08 June 2021 16:54:15

Dear Ms McKay

You sent me this email with an attachment on it regarding the Sizewell C Planning application. Quite honestly the
only words I can use to describe this are: ’TOTAL OBFUSCATION.’ The attachment went on and on, was totally
incomprehensible, inaccessible and was written in such a way as to make anyone with any last remaining feelings of
hope for humanity to finally give up the ghost and hand it all over to people who want to destroy us and the earth
and all who we share it with.

What I’d like to know is : Are you actually listening to the people who are screaming at you NO TO SIZEWELL C?
It makes NO sense economically, environmentally or in any other way. It is not useful to clothe the whole
‘consultation’ in this ridiculously inexplicable procedure-speak - when we are dealing with something which
obviously makes NO SENSE AT ALL - ruining a beautiful ERODING heritage coastline, destroying livelihoods for
short term boom time gains and long term destruction and danger for millions of years to come. Carbon footprint
will be paid back in 3024? Are you sure this is a sensible way to carry on? I ask you please to look deep into what
we are doing - and do whatever is in your power to STOP SIZEWELL C

Thank you

All the best

Rix Pyke 

 
 

Rix Pyke   RSHom

text only 
http://www.findatherapy.org/
homeopathy/rix_pyke_805.html
www.facebook.com/rixpykehom

Begin forwarded message:

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Subject: EN010012 – The Sizewell C Project
Date: 8 June 2021 at 14:34:16 BST
To: 
Reply-To: nienquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

Unique Reference: 20025607

The Planning Act 2008 – Section 89 and
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure Rules 2010) – Rule 13

The Infrastructure Planning (Compulsory
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Acquisition) Regulations 2021 – Reg 14

Application by NNB Generation Company
(SZC) Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for The Sizewell C
Project
Please find a link below to view Notification of hearings and
response to the notice by the Applicant of intention to submit a
request for changes to the application

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010
012-005194

If you are not able to access the letter or have any other queries,
please
contact the Case Team.

Yours faithfully
Sizewell C Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: SizewellC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
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